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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

RFP No. 22-81 
 

Municipal Building Decarbonization and Electrification Assessment 
 

Due: January 6, 2023 by 2:00 P.M. (local time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes eleven (11) 
pages. 
 
The Offeror is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments 
in its Proposal by so indicating in the proposal that the addendum has been received. 
Proposals submitted without acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum may be 
considered non-conforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP Document should be included in submitted 
proposal: 
 

 Attachment B - Non-Discrimination Declaration of Compliance 
 Attachment C - Living Wage Declaration of Compliance 
 Attachment D - Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 

 
Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal opening 
may be rejected as non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP.  Respondents are directed to take note in its review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: In Section III, Scope of Services, a proposed work schedule is stated with all 

services being completed by 6/30/23. Does the City view this as one final report 
per facility or one final report for all facilities? We assume it is one final report with 
checkpoints in progress for the facility cadence to ensure alignment. 

Answer 1: The City is agnostic as to whether the offeror returns one report in total, or one for 
each facility. The City does expect the information described in the RFP to be 
present for each facility, regardless of individual or combined reporting. The 
offering firm has the flexibility to provide whichever they believe will help the City 
reach the goal of decarbonized facilities more efficiently.  

 
Question 2: Will winning bidders be given access to information about on-going City plans for 

decarbonization? For example, if any of these facilities are on renewable energy 
supply contracts or there are plans at a City level that would impact planning for 
these specific facilities 

Answer 2: Yes, the City will have ongoing interactions with the offeror, and can provide more 
information, including any renewable energy procurement currently in progress or 
planned.  
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Question 3: Are construction documents or as-builts available for each of the facilities listed? 
Answer 3: The City can provide building schematics for many of the included facilities. 

Detailed drawings for some sites may not be available, but in person visits to all 
will be possible and are expected.   

 
Question 4: What is the deliverable timeline for the Bryant Community Center and Burns Senior 

Center? 
Answer 4: All reports are due by June 30, 2023.   
 
Question 5: Are any of these facilities enrolled in Energy Star's Portfolio manager?  
Answer 5: The City is currently benchmarking buildings using Energy Star’s Portfolio 

Manager (ESPM). The only included facility not yet included in ESPM is Green 
Baxter Court Community Center. 

 
Question 6: What kind of building management systems are in place? Do any of the facilities 

have submeters in place?  
Answer 6: Of the included buildings, Wheeler Service center is the only facility that has a 

building management system in place. That facility is also in the process of getting 
a new system installed.  No buildings have submeters that we are aware of. 

 
Question 7: How is embodied carbon defined as it relates to the baseline summary estimate 

noted within the Assessment phase?  
Answer 7: Embodied carbon refers to the carbon footprint associated with the production, 

transportation, installation, and end-of-life processes related to the various building 
materials. The City’s goals include minimizing these emissions, as well as those 
that arise from the operation of the buildings. 

 
Question 8: Are the weekly meetings in-person or virtual?  
Answer 8: Virtual meetings are preferred, though either is feasible. Occasional in-person 

meetings may be desired and/or necessary. 
 
Question 9: Will interviews in January be in person?  
Answer 9: Interviews will be held virtually, unless otherwise required. 
 
Question 10: Section J—Wage Requirements states “provide documentary proof of compliance 

when requested”?  What documentation might this be? 
Answer 10: See Attachment C of the RFP Document for further details. 
 
Question 11: Attachment A- Legal Offeror Status was not listed under Section F as a required 

attachment for submission, but in Section III E, Attachment A is referenced to be 
included—should we assume this is to be included with the other attachments in 
the main proposal submission (not Fee Proposal)?  

Answer 11: Yes. 
 
Question 12: Attachment B states “In addition the City Non-Discrimination Ordinance requires 

that all contractors proposing to do business with the City of Ann Arbor must satisfy 
the contract compliance administrative policy adopted by the City Administrator. A 
copy of that policy may be obtained from the Purchasing Manager”.  Can we please 
see a copy of this policy? 

Answer 12:  See attached hereto. 
 
Question 13: The RFP states that no changes to the agreement will be accepted, will edits to 

the other attachments be accepted? If so, when is that appropriate to send if 
necessary?  As a follow up for ‘changes’ to the agreement—does this include 
additions? Or is this mainly focused on changes to the text currently.  

Answer 13: Offerors are welcome to provide desired exceptions, changes or additions within 
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their proposal response. 
 
Question 14: For Attachment D, under the “Conflict of Interest Disclosure” section it is asked to 

disclose any ‘conflicts of interest’.  As a publicly traded company, we do not know 
the identity of shareholders.  Does this present any issue? 

Answer 14: No. 
 
Question 15: For the Sample Professional Services agreement (Section VIII D) how would it be 

handled if the winning bidder wanted to bid on any identified services from this 
RFP? Is that allowed? 

Answer 15: At this point the City is only requesting bids on the creation of a decarbonization 
plan. Should the City move forward with issuing bids to help implement the items 
identified in the decarbonization plan, that competition would be open to any 
interested bidders, including those that bid on this current RFP. 

 
 
Offerors are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained 
in the Addendum. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




















